
UNCLASSIFIED// FOR PL)BLIC RELEASE 

From: I I -� To:: , ..... ------�--- -------'-----------------, 

Cc: I 

Bee: 

Subject: Course info/contact #'s 
Date: 8/21/2003 10:48:59 AM 

I 
I 

Good Morning all! You have been selected/i nvited to attend/suppor t the CTC/ 
RDG 
Interrogators and/or Debriefe r s  courses which will be conducted at l 

Look forward to se e ing all of you in the course. Best Regards, �!���� 

Interrogators cou.�r�s�e�IL-�����--.-����������������--J' 
Debriefer cour se: ! I Debriefe r Course '--�������� 

Be advised the interr ogator's course schedule attached below .is;only for week 
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I 
one . .  The 2fd week is unde r validati o ' I - Please look at the schedul
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you 
may be assi �ting in. Thanks aaain. I 

The following attachments r epresent BOTH courses that will be running over 
the [course of the next Oweeks. 

If you have any question�, don't hesistate to call !
� �� � �

l or after Friday, 

D 
me ssage at�I���----' 
Interr ogator Course 

, I 
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Cadre: Office� coming/going to brief, etc . 

,i.· 

IJohn B. Jessen 
Jim Mitchell 

�. 
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